Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: Taipalus, Madison (SPAC/PSPC)

Sent: April 6, 2020 9:36 PM

To: Fry, Hedy - Assistant 1

Subject: RE: Public Health Monitoring contact tracing

Thanks Don! | have emailed Ashish!

Madison Taipalus

Regional Advisor- Western and Northern Canada
Conseillére régionale - Ouest et Nord du Canada
Cell: 613-203-3602

From: Fry, Hedy - Assistant 1 [mailto:hedy.fry.al@parl.gc.ca]

Sent: April 2, 2020 17:38

To: Phillips, Kylie (HC/SC) <kylie.phillips@canada.ca>; Taipalus, Madison (SPAC/PSPC) <madison.taipalus@canada.ca>
Subject: Public Health Monitoring contact tracing

From: Fry, Hedy - M.P. <hedy.fry@parl.gc.ca>

Sent: April 2, 2020 10:48 AM

To: Fry, Hedy - Assistant 1 <hedy.fry.al@parl.gc.ca>
Subject: Fw: We could really use a champion like you

From: Ashish Anand <ashish@darwin.la>
Sent: 02 April 2020 03:09
To: Fry, Hedy - M.P.
Subject: We could really use a champion like you
Passing this on to you folks—can someone contact these people?

Thanks!

Don McDonald
Executive Assistant
Hon. Hedy Fry, PC MP
Vancouver Centre

Hello Dr. Fry,






